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COUNCIL REPORT
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2010 April 16
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 34500 01

SUBJECT: 2010 LOCAL AREA SERVICE PROGRAM FOR SPEED HUMPS —
8000 BLOCK 17™ AVE

PURPOSE: To provide revised information regarding the 2010 Speed Hump Program and the
recommended location of a Local Area Service Program.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. THAT the Local Area Service Program (speed humps) for the 8000 block 17" Ave be
approved; and

2. THAT a copy of this report be sent to the resident who requested speed humps for this
block.

REPORT

Council, at the Open Council meeting held 2010 F ebruary 08, received a report from the Traffic
Safety Committee making recommendations for the 2010 Speed Hump Program and adopted
the recommendations contained within the report identifying streets to proceed to the Local
Area Service Program (LASP).

Section 2.7 of that report referred to the 8100 block 17™ Ave between 1% St and 2™ St, however,
this information was incorrect. It should have read the 8000 block 17™ Ave between 4" St and
2" St (Exhibit 1 attached). This is a local street constructed to an 8m wide finished standard,
fronted by single family homes. This portion of 17" Ave is surrounded by other local streets
with speed humps.

It is recommended that the speed hump LASP proceed on the 8000 block 17™ Ave and that a

copy of this eport be sent to the resident who requested speed humps for this block.
"
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Speed Humps - 8000 17th Ave
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of information contained

43_m 53.....53: has cmm_._ nmq_man_ and assembled on the City of Burnaby's 8:6:3..
systems. Data provided herein is derived from a number of sources with varying levels of
accuracy, The City of Burnaby disclaims all responsibility for the accuracy or completeness

herein.
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